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Attachment A



REEVES CENTER FIRST FLOOR BUILD-OUT

SOLICITATION NO: DCAM-2009-B-0036

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
IFB
NO. | SECTION | RFI# Questions Response
1 #1 Please be advised Section No. 08210 | Section No. 08210 Flush
Flush Wood Doors is missing from the | Wood Doors will be
Project Manual for the Solicitation provided
No. DCAM-2009-B-0036, Reeves
Center. We would appreciate if the
section could be emailed.
2 #3 PG A5 — Drawings. Doors #105, 106 | Doors 105, 106 and 140 are
and 140 are indicated to be 3070 wood | glass doors
doors but the hardware & door type
are indicated as glass doors, please
clarify.
3 #4 PG A3 — Between Col. 4 and 51/2 and | Open office 107 and
Col. B and C — clear area ceiling in Corridor 106 ceiling to be
Open Office 107 is indicated as ACT | Gypsum board as indicated
where as all other clear areas appear to | on A-3.
be Gyp. Should this area also be
Gypsum, please clarify.

4 #6 PG A6- RM#121 - Elevation 5/A-6 We are using on-site
shows frosted glass at existing sandblasting for the glass
storefront. Can Contractor use film on | 6’-6” above finish floor
existing glass? If so, please specify
film type?

5 #7 Also RM#121 — The verbiage ‘Frosted | All perimeter glass to be
glass typical for perimeter glass only’ | frosted except the rear
— Contractor’s assumption is that all perimeter exterior wall
perimeter glass around RM#121 only.
would get frosted glass — is this
correct?

6 #8 PG A6-Elevations 6, 7, 8 and 9 — Reeded glass to be %4
indicate “Reeded Glass”; please tempered

provide specifications and contact
information for this product.




REEVES CENTER FIRST FLOOR BUILD-OUT

SOLICITATION NO: DCAM-2009-B-0036

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
IFB
NO. | SECTION | RFI# Questions Response
7 #9 PG A6-Elevation 6/A-6 — indicates The plan indicates glass on
glass in Office #129 — no new glass the corridor side of Office
is shown in this office other than a 129
sidelight on Floor Plan A1l. Does this
elevation refer to perimeter glass?
Please clarify.

8 #10 The Lighting Fixture Schedule, Please refer to the
Drawing# E-1, the Vendor Lightolier | architectural drawing A-3
does not have the part number listed. | for correct lighting
Either the part number is incorrect schedule information.
or the Vendor is wrong. Please with | Basement lights need to be
the correct Vendor and Part Number. | included in schedule. Will

provide

9 #18 Reflected ceiling plans indicate that an | Open Office 107 and
acoustical tile ceiling with recessed Corridor 106 to have
incandescent fixtures is to be installed | gypsum ceiling
in open office area #107 and in
corridor #106. The plan symbol is for
a drywall ceiling in these places.

Please clarify

10 #19 All door details indicate 5/8” drywall, | All drywall partitions are
yet all partition details on drawing to be 1/2”.
A-4 indicates 1/2 “ drywall. Please
clarify.

11 #20 These details indicate that 21/2” wide | All interior aluminum
trim is to be used on aluminum frames are to have 2" wide
frames, yet the Jamb details on the trim.
sheet shows 2” wide trim. Please
clarify.

12 #21 Partition type S1, S1A, S2, S3 and S7 | All S1 wall types are

on page A-4 shows continuous ceiling
track under grid and at the deck. Are
any walls framed under ceiling grid?
If not then clarify partition schedule. If
partitions are framed to deck then at
least 6" GWB should be above drop
ceiling. Wall type S3 is listed as a
rated wall, please clarify;

framed under the grid.

S3 is a 1 hour fire rated
wall.




REEVES CENTER FIRST FLOOR BUILD-OUT

SOLICITATION NO: DCAM-2009-B-0036

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
IFB
NO. | SECTION | RFI# Questions Response
13 #22 Plumbing; a)Typical specifications for
a) Provide specification for shower shower valve and basin can
valves and basin; be used.
b) Is there a floor below Men's and b) There is a floor below
Women's toilet room? Or is it on slab | this level.
on grade? c)counter top type
¢) Are lavatories in Men's and lavatories
Women's toilet room wall hung or d) Shower Type to be
counter top type? Model APES3698BF625
d) Please clarify ADA shower type. with ADA compliant
Plumbing drawing shows a SH-3 but | shower head as specified
not listed in fixture schedule. for this model type.
14 #23 Aluminum Storefront:
Door type # 8 calls for glass" balanced | All glass doors shall be
doors" with HWD set # W2. Balance | balanced. Will provide
doors are extremely expensive. Can correct hardware set to
we use a typical aluminum/storefront | correspond with balanced
and wood door assembly? Hardware doors
W2 does not correspond to Balance
door assembly. Are there any Door There is no door type #3
Type #3?

15 #25 Would you please provide the The Section No. 08210
specifications for the wood doors Flush Wood Doors will be
required for this project? provided

16 Detail 10/A-8 shows new “Mecho” Yes, Mecho Shades are in

Shades, are “Mecho” shades in the
contractor’s scope of work? If so,

please provide locations of shades on
the Reflected Ceiling Plan.

the contractor’s scope.
Mecho shades will be
installed on the exterior side
of the space facing rear
courtyard, which is the West
side of the building.




